DPC Right to Information

From: DCLO Admin <dcloadmin@premiers.qld.gov.au>

Sent: Friday, 22 July 2022 5:17 PM

To: ‘Hamish Bessant'

Cc: DCLO Admin

Subject: RE: BLUE SHEETS - TF/22/12467 - HOUSING LETTER - Aimee McVeigh, CEO, Queensland Council

of Social Service (QCOSS) - requesting taking measures to end Queensland's Housing crisis
Attachments: image001.png

Thank you Hamish.

| have pass this request onto the department and they are going to work on getting this to.ycu early next week as
requested @

Kind regards

,mu "nmnmi Sharni Sawyer
Queensland  Assistant Departmental & Customer Liaison Officer
Government Departmental and Customer Liaison Office

Office of the Director-General - Department of the Premier and Cabinet

P 07 3003 9424 M |s.73 Irrelevant ]

Level 40, 1 William Street, Brisbane QLD 4000
PO Box 15185, City East, QLD 4002
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From: Hamish Bessant <Hamish.Bessant@ministerial.qld.gov.au>

Sent: Friday, 22 July 2022 2:32 PM

To: DCLO Admin <dcloadmin@preimiers.qld.gov.au>

Subject: RE: BLUE SHEETS - TF/22/12467 - HOUSING LETTER - Aimee McVeigh, CEO, Queensland Council of Social
Service (QCOSS) - requesting taking measures to end Queensland's Housing crisis

Thank you Sharni, appreciate this advice.

I’'m comfortable with this timeframe, but wonder if just one of the pieces of information requested could be
expedited? It wouid be great to have this early next week if possible.

1. Housing register data
a. Number of households requiring social housing within the Toowoomba region
Kind regards
Hamish Bessant
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Senior Policy Advisor
Office of the Hon. Annastacia Palaszczuk MP

Premier of Queensland and Minister for the Olympics
s.73 Irrelevant inforrl

From: DCLO Admin <dcloadmin@premiers.gld.gov.au>

Sent: Friday, 22 July 2022 2:29 PM

To: Hamish Bessant <Hamish.Bessant@ministerial.qld.gov.au>

Cc: DCLO Admin <dcloadmin@premiers.qld.gov.au>

Subject: RE: BLUE SHEETS - TF/22/12467 - HOUSING LETTER - Aimee McVeigh, CEO, Queensland Council of Social
Service (QCOSS) - requesting taking measures to end Queensland's Housing crisis

Hi Hamish
| have had a look at the tracking folder and it looks like the holdup is getting the information from DSD and Housing.
The due date to your office is currently Tuesday, 2 August 2022.

Please advise if this date is not suitable and | will go back to the department tc see if there is anything we can do to
get it to you sooner.

Kind regards

it Sharni Sawyer
Queensland  Assistant Departmental & Customer Liaisor Officer
Government Departmental and Customer Liaison Office

Office of the Director-General - Department of the Premier aind Cabinet

P 07 30039424 M s.73 Irrelevanq

Level 40, 1 William Street, Brisbane QLD 4000
PO Box 15185, City East, QLD 4002

land’s fossil emblem

gld:.gov.au/fossilemblem

From: Hamish Bessant <Hamiish.Bessant@ministerial.gld.gov.au>

Sent: Friday, 22 July 2022-12:25 PM

To: DCLO Admin <dclgadmin@premiers.qld.gov.au>

Subject: RE: BLUE SHEETS ~ TF/22/12467 - HOUSING LETTER - Aimee McVeigh, CEO, Queensland Council of Social
Service (QCOSS) - raquesting taking measures to end Queensland's Housing crisis

“S=E

Good afternoon DCLO

Could | kindly ask for a status-update on this item. If an estimated time of arrival could be provided, that would be
much appreciated.

Kind regards
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Hamish Bessant

Senior Policy Advisor

Office of the Hon. Annastacia Palaszczuk MP
Premier of Queensland and Minister for the Olympics

s.73 Irrelevant infor|

From: Hamish Bessant

Sent: Friday, 15 July 2022 4:23 PM

To: 'DCLO Admin' <dcloadmin@premiers.gld.gov.au>

Subject: RE: BLUE SHEETS - TF/22/12467 - HOUSING LETTER - Aimee McVeigh, CEO, Queensland Council of Social
Service (QCOSS) - requesting taking measures to end Queensland's Housing crisis

Importance: High

Thank you DCLO, please find below instructions for urgent progression. Please let me know; if further information if
required.

Kind regards

Hamish Bessant
Senior Policy Advisor
Office of the Hon. Annastacia Palaszczuk MP

Premier of Queensland and Minister for the Olympics
|s.73 Irrelevant inforr‘

From: DCLO Admin <dcloadmin@premiers.qld.gov.au>

Sent: Friday, 15 July 2022 4:05 PM

To: Hamish Bessant <Hamish.Bessant@ministerial.qld.gov.au>

Cc: DCLO Admin <dcloadmin@premiers.qld.gov.au>

Subject: BLUE SHEETS - TF/22/12467 - HOUSING LETTER - Aimee McVeigh, CEO, Queensland Council of Social Service
(QCOSS) - requesting taking measures to end Quéensiand's Housing crisis

Please find attached incoming correspondence for assessment by the Premier’s Office. Can the below Instruction
fields be completed by the Premier’s Advisor and returned to dcloadmin@premiers.gld.gov.au by email.

Tracking File: TF/22/12467
Portfolio: HOUSING

URGENT (Y/N) Y — top priority
What action do you reguire? brief, Brief
standard, phone contact, NFA, Referral DPC draft letter

letter (for DCOS signature), DPC draft
letter, Message-of Support, Quick Email
Response

Who will sign_any letter? (Premier, CoS, Premier
DCoS or Premier’s Advisor)

Further instructions for department: Brief to include the following advice:
1. Social housing in Toowoomba
a. Number of social housing
dwellings in the Toowoomba
region (2012 - today)

3
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b. Number of social housing
dwellings that have been sale-
to-tenants

c. Proposed commencements and
completions of social housing
in the Toowoomba region from
2021-2025 (the lifetime of the
Palaszczuk Government’s
Housing and Homelessness
Action Plan)

2. Housing register data

a. Number of households
requiring social housing within
the Toowoomba regicti

b. Composition of the saciai
housing need within the
Toowoomba region-{ie 3 beds,
2 beds or 1 bed etc)

3. Suitability of the Queensland Regional
Accommodation Centre at Wellcamp
for emergency housing relief

a. Estimatiens of any costs
foreseen to enable the
Queensland Regional
Accommodation Centre at
Wellcamp to be

4. Proposed next steps to support the
utilisation of the Queensland Regional
Accommodation Centre at Wellcamp
for emergency housing relief

This email is intended only for the addressee. Its use is limited to that intended by the author at the time and it is
not to be distributed without the author's consent. Unless otherwise stated, the State of Queensland accepts no
liability for the contents of this email except where subsequently confirmed in writing. The opinions expressed in
this email are those of the author and do notiecessarily represent the views of the State of Queensland. This email
is confidential and may be subject to @ ciaim of legal privilege. If you have received this email in error, please notify
the author and delete this messageimmediately

This email, together with any attachivients, is intended for the named recipient(s) only; and may contain privileged
and confidential information. if received in error, you are asked to inform the sender as quickly as possible and
delete this email and any copies of this from your computer system network.

If not an intended recigient of this email, you must not copy, distribute or take any action(s) that relies on it; any
form of disclosure, maodification, distribution and /or publication of this email is also prohibited.

Unless stated‘otheirwise, this email represents only the views of the sender and not the views of the Queensland
Government.

Please consider the environment before printing this email.

This email is intended only for the addressee. Its use is limited to that intended by the author at the time and it is
not to be distributed without the author's consent. Unless otherwise stated, the State of Queensland accepts no
liability for the contents of this email except where subsequently confirmed in writing. The opinions expressed in
this email are those of the author and do not necessarily represent the views of the State of Queensland. This email
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is confidential and may be subject to a claim of legal privilege. If you have received this email in error, please notify
the author and delete this message immediately

This email, together with any attachments, is intended for the named recipient(s) only; and may contain privileged
and confidential information. If received in error, you are asked to inform the sender as quickly as possible and

delete this email and any copies of this from your computer system network.

If not an intended recipient of this email, you must not copy, distribute or take any action(s) that relies on it; any
form of disclosure, modification, distribution and /or publication of this email is also prohibited.

Unless stated otherwise, this email represents only the views of the sender and not the views of the Queensland
Government.

Please consider the environment before printing this email.
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s.73 Irrelevant information

From: Hamish Bessant

Sent: Friday, 22 July 2022 12:25 PM

To: ‘DCLO Admin'

Subject: RE: BLUE SHEETS - TF/22/12467 - HOUSING LETTER - Aimee McVeigh, CEO,

Queensland Council of Social Service (QCOSS) - requesting taking measures to end
Queensland's Housing crisis

Good afterncon DCLO

Could I kindly ask for a status-update on this item. If an estimated time of arrival could be provided, that would be
much appreciated.

Kind regards

Hamish Bessant
Senior Policy Advisor
Office of the Hon. Annastacia Palaszczuk MP

Premier of Queensland and Minister for the Olympics
s.73 Irrelevant inforn

From: Hamish Bessant

Sent: Friday, 15 July 2022 4:23 PM

To: 'DCLO Admin' <dcloadmin@premiers.qld.gov.au>

Subject: RE: BLUE SHEETS - TF/22/12467 - HOUSING LETTER"Aimee McVeigh, CEO, Queensland Council of Social
Service (QCOSS) - requesting taking measures to end Queerisland's Housing crisis

Importance: High

Thank you DCLO, please find below instructions for bigent progression. Please let me know if further information if
required.

Kind regards

Hamish Bessant

Senior Policy Advisor

Office of the Hon. Annastacia Palaszczuk MP
Premier of Queensland and Ministei’ for the Olympics

s.73 Irrelevant inf

From: DCLO Admin <dcioadmin@premiers.qld.gov.au>

Sent: Friday, 154uly 2022 4:05 PM

To: Hamish Bessant <Hamish.Bessant@ministerial.gld.gov.au>

Cc: DCLO Admin <dcloadmin@premiers.gld.gov.au>

Subject: BLUE SHEETS - TF/22/12467 - HOUSING LETTER - Aimee McVeigh, CEO, Queensland Council of Social Service
(QCOSS) - requesting taking measures to end Queensland's Housing crisis

Please find attached incoming correspondence for assessment by the Premier’s Office. Can the below Instruction
fields be completed by the Premier’s Advisor and returned to dcloadmin@premiers.gld.gov.au by email.

: |
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Tracking File: TF/22/12467
Portfolio: HOUSING

URGENT (Y/N) Y — top priority
What action do you require? brief, Brief
standard, phone contact, NFA, Referral DPC draft letter

letter (for DCOS signature), DPC draft
letter, Message of Support, Quick Email
Response

Who will sign any letter? (Premier, CoS, Premier
DCoS or Premier's Advisor)
Further instructions for department: Brief to include the following advice:

1. Social housing in Toowoumiba
a. Number of social housing

dwellings in the' Toowoomba
region {2012 - today)

b. Number of-sacial housing
dwellings that have been sale-
to-tenants

c. //Proposed commencements and
completions of social housing
in the Toowoomba region from
2021-2025 (the lifetime of the
Palaszczuk Government’s
Housing and Homelessness
Action Plan)

Housing register data
a. Number of households

requiring social housing within
the Toowoomba region

b. Composition of the social
housing need within the
Toowoomba region (ie 3 beds,
2 beds or 1 bed etc)

3. Suitability of the Queensland Regional
Accommodation Centre at Wellcamp
for emergency housing relief

a. Estimations of any costs
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

NI

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

From: David Thannhauser <David.Thannhauser@premiers.qld.gov.au>
Sent: Monday, 25 July 2022 12:41 PM

To: Hamish Bessant

Cc: Sharni Sawyer; Sebastian Keim; Rachel Welch

Subject: Interim information on Toowoomba demand for social housing
Attachments: social-housing-design-guideline.pdf

Hi Hamish,

I hope this finds you well.
[ understand you were after early data about social housing demand in Toowoomba = while were gathering input
from agencies for the covering brief on the Aimee McVeigh, QCOSS response about using Wellcamp to address

demand in Toowoomba.

Social housing dwellings and need in Toowoomba (electorate data as at,20 June 2021)

The below will be a bit indicative: it's 30 June 2021 data and based cn-clectorates. We imagine that the data that
DCHDE provides for the QCOSS response brief will be based Housing Service Centre catchments and may be more
recent, so expect to see different figures in the brief. Nevertheless, this should still provide a ballpark sense of
demand for now:

®
L2
§s
85
2d
[}
(]
Jee

Number of applications on the
Housing Register eligible for
long term social housing

346 335

Number of all social rental
housing dwellings 1,031 749

Total number of households
assisted in social rental
housing |

! . 1098 | 788

Housing and Homelessness Action Plan {HHAP) 2021-25 build in Toowoomba

The HHAP includes comtriitments to commence 6,365 social homes statewide by 30 June 2025 under the
Queensland Housing investment Growth Initiative.

2,765 of these hernes will be build under the QuickStarts Queensland capital program (traditional capital works).
These homes have been allocated regionally. In the Darling Downs region, the Government has committed to
commencing 100 new homes by 30 June 2025, with a total investment of $32.5 million. At 30 June 2022, 31 of these
homes have been commenced.

The additional 3,600 homes are to be delivered under the Housing Investment Fund, with location to be determined
by the proposals the market brings to Government.

1
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Social Housing Design Guidelines

I've also attached a copy of the social housing design guidelines. This is a publicly available document produced by
DCHDE. We’ve come across it in responding to correspondence in the past. It's a really useful explainer of what the
Queensland Government aims for when we are building social housing.

As the guidelines illustrate, the Government aims to deliver quality housing in quality locations that meet the needs
of tenants and allow them to access and participate in the economy and community (connections to services,
transport, work, education etc.). This ties in with the ‘housing with support’ approach that came up in your
discussions at the Housing Service Centre and the stated objective of the Queensland Housing Strategy 2017 to
2027, that “every Queenslander has access to a safe, secure and affordable home that meets'their needs and
enables participation in the social and economic life of our prosperous state.”

! trust this helps.

I look forward to catching up with you on Friday.
Good luck with Estimates.

Kind regards,

David

David Thannhauser

Director, Social Policy

The Cabinet Office

Department of the Premier and Cabinet

2 t P 073003 9369 M |53 Irelevani

Queensland Level 30, 1 William Street, Brisbane QLD 4000
Government PO Box 15185, City East, QLD 4002

This email is intended only for the addressee. Its-use i5 limited to that intended by the author at the time and it is
not to be distributed without the author's'consent. Unless otherwise stated, the State of Queensland accepts no
liability for the contents of this email except where subsequently confirmed in writing. The opinions expressed in
this email are those of the author and do not necessarily represent the views of the State of Queensland. This email
is confidential and may be subject to a claim)of legal privilege. If you have received this email in error, please notify
the author and delete this message immediately

?
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Pages 11 through 12 redacted for the following reasons:

Exempt Sch.3(2)(1)(b) Cabinet considerations



s.73 Irrelevant information

From: Hamish Bessant

Sent: Friday, 22 July 2022 2:32 PM

To: 'DCLO Admin'

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
expedited? It would be great to have this early next week if possible.

1. Housing register data 7 7 7
a. Number of households requiring social housing within the Toowcomba region

Kind regards

Hamish Bessant
Senior Policy Advisor
Office of the Hon. Annastacia Palaszczuk MP

Premier of Queensland and Minister for the Olympics
s.73 Irrelevant infomI

From: DCLO Admin <dcloadmin@premiers.gld.gov.au>

Sent: Friday, 22 July 2022 2:29 PM

To: Hamish Bessant <Hamish.Bessant@ministerial.gld.gov.au>

Cc: DCLO Admin <dcloadmin@premiers.qld.gov.au>

Subject: RE: BLUE SHEETS - TF/22/12467~HOUSING LETTER - Aimee McVeigh, CEO, Queensland Council of Social
Service (QCOSS) - requesting taking measures to end Queensland's Housing crisis

Hi Hamish
I have had a look at the tracking folder and it looks like the holdup is getting the information from DSD and Housing.
The due date to your office isctrrently Tuesday, 2 August 2022.

Please advise if this date is ot suitable and | will go back to the department to see if there is anything we can do to
get it to you sooner.

Kind regards

e A\ Sharni Sawyer
Queensland - Assistant Departmental & Customer Liaison Officer
Government Departmental and Customer Liaison Office

Office of the Director-General - Department of the Premier and Cabinet

P 07 3003 9424 M|S-73 Irrelevant in
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

To: DCLO Admin <dcloadmin@premiers.qgld.gov.au>
Subject: RE: BLUE SHEETS - TF/22/12467 - HOUSING LETTER - Aimee McVeigh, CEO, Queensiand Council of Social
Service (QCOSS) - requesting taking measures to end Queensland's Housing crisis

Good afternoon DCLO

Could I kindly ask for a status-update on this item. If an estimated time of airival could be provided, that would be

much appreciated.

Kind regards

Hamish Bessant

Senior Policy Advisor
Office of the Hon. Annastacia Palaszczuk MP

Premier of Queensland and Minister for the Olympics

s.73 Irrelevant informa

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
Service (QCOSS) - requesting taking measuies to end Queensland's Housing crisis

Importance: High

Thank you DCLO, please find below instrictions for urgent progression. Please let me know if further information if

required.
Kind regards

Hamish Bessant

Senior Policy Advisor
Office of the Hon. Anniastacia Palaszczuk MP

Premier of Queerisiand and Minister for the Olympics

s.73 Irrelevant inforr
I

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

2
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Please find attached incoming correspondence for assessment by the Premier’s Office. Can the below Instruction
fields be completed by the Premier’s Advisor and returned to dcloadmin@premiers.qld.gov.au by email.

Tracking File: TF/22/12467
Portfolio;: HOUSING

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
DCoS or Premier’'s Advisor)

Further instructions for department: Brief to include the following advice:

1. Social housing in Toowoomba

a. Nuiriber of social housing

dwellings.in the Toowoomba
region (2012 - today)

k.. Number of social housing
dwellings that have been sale-
to-tenants
Proposed commencements and
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

‘()
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

If not an intended recipient of this email, you must not copy, distribute or take any action/s}ihatrelies on it; any
form of disclosure, modification, distribution and /or publication of this email is also prehibited.

Unless stated otherwise, this email represents only the views of the sender and not/the vievss of the Queensland
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
liability for the contents of this email except where subsequently confirmed inwriting. The opinions expressed in
this email are those of the author and do not necessarily represent the views of the State of Queensland. This email
is confidential and may be subject to a claim of legal privilege. If you have received this email in error, please notify
the author and delete this message immediately '
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s.73 Irrelevant information

From: Hamish Bessant

Sent: Thursday, 21 July 2022 3:03 PM
To: Tam van Alphen

Subject: RE: 4.15pm Social housing

Hi Tam

Dotters on Wellcamp as discussed. Any questions, just let me know.

Exempt Sch.3(2)(1)(b) Cabinet considerations

e Opportunity to explore using the facility for temporary emergency accommodation for vulnerable
Queenslanders

e Pros

o Demonstrates an immediate response to concerns in the housing portfolio where demand
continues to significantly outstrip supply

o Due to the facilities design, it can be divided inte-quadrants and used for other purposes, such
as if a health need is identified in the future

o Unused funding available to ensure it is fit-for-purpose to accommodate vulnerable
Queenslanders — funding would be handed back to Treasury if de-commissioned

o If successful, could be a model suitable for Pinkenba

o Requires some minor works to be fit-for-purpose (could be completed within weeks)
o Requires wrap around services given the yvulnerable nature of the individuals who would inhabit
it (GP services, mental health, alcoheiand other drug services, disability services etc)

e lease on Wellcamp has a hard end date in April 2023, giving the Government the option to renegotiate
or not renew at that point.

Kind regards

Hamish Bessant

Senior Policy Advisor

Office of the Hon. Annastacia Paiaszczuk MP
Premier of Queensland and Ministei for the Olympics

s.73 Irrelevant info

----- Original Appointiment---+

From: Melissa Hallam’'<Melissa.Hallam@ministerial.gld.gov.au>

Sent: Monday; 18 July 2022 5:09 PM

To: Melissa Hallam; Tam van Alphen; Danielle Cohen; Barnaby Kerdel; Hamish Bessant; Kate Whittle
Subject: 4.15pm Social housing

When: Wednesday, 20 July 2022 4:15 PM-5:15 PM (UTC+10:00) Brisbane.

Where: Minister's boardroom, Lvi 33

1
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s.73 Irrelevant information

From: Hamish Bessant

Sent: Wednesday, 20 July 2022 9:55 AM

To: Tam van Alphen

Subject: RE: MEETING | Premier to meet with Minister Leeanne Enoch and ADG Michael
Carey re Social Housing - POLICY | Tam/Hamish

Attachments: AGENDA.docx

Hi Tam

Attached are the dotters for the CoS meeting. Happy to brief you on my conversations with DC and MH ahead of the
meeting.

Kind regards

Hamish Bessant

Senior Policy Advisor

Office of the Hon. Annastacia Palaszczuk MP
Premier of Queensland and Minister for the Olympics

s.73 Irrelevant infol

From: Hamish Bessant

Sent: Tuesday, 19 July 2022 8:51 PM

To: Tam van Alphen <Tam.vanAlphen@ministerial.gid.gov.au>

Subject: RE: MEETING | Premier to meet with Minister/l.eeanne Enoch and ADG Michael Carey re Social Housing -
POLICY | Tam/Hamish

Hi Tam

s.73 Irrelevant information

This evening DPC provided an updated brief on social housing in Inala

s.73 Irrelevant information

Additionally, I'm conscious we’re catching up with the CoS’ later tomorrow. I'll prepare for you and | some dotters
for that conversation as well.

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

From: Annastacia Palaszczuk|s.73 Irrelevant information |

Sent: Friday, 15 July 2022 4:00 PM

To: Annastacia Palaszczuk; Tam van Alphen; Jeffrey Sullivan; Virginia Healy; External - Inala Electcrate Office;
Premier Security; Geraldine Cescotto; Leeanne Enoch; External - Michael Carey; Hamish‘Bessant

Cc: David Lee; Emily Kerekes; Ellen Pearson; Jim Murphy; jon Persley

Subject: MEETING | Premier to meet with Minister Leeanne Enoch and ADG Michag! Carey e Social Housing -
POLICY | Tam/Hamish

When: Wednesday, 20 July 2022 11:30 AM-12:00 PM {UTC+10:00) Brisbane.

Where: LOCATION | Premier's Boardroom, Level 41, 1WS

2
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AGENDA
COS MEETING — SOCIAL HOUSING

Date Wednesday, 20 July 2022 Time 16.15-17.15

Place Minister's Boardroom, Level 33, 1WS

Agenda ltem 1 Current state

¢ Record government investment in social and affordable housing
o $2.9 billion investment through the Housing and
Harmlessness Action Plan 2021-2025
» |ncludes the $1 billion Housing investment Fund
» For 2022-23, $441 million for new social homes and
refurbishments
o 2022-23 State Budget, $16 miilion Immediate Response
o 2022-23 State Budget, $200 million essential infrastructure to
unlock housing supply
¢ Rent increasing as much as 43 per cent since 2019, putting
pressure on vulnerable Queenslanders
¢ Demand continues to outstiip supply, compounded by market
pressures
e Opposition pressure increasing

Agenda Iltem 2 ‘Ways forward

s.73 Irrelevant information. -~ —/
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s.73 Irrelevant information

e Wellcamp and Pinkenba (State Development)
o De-commissioned for health purposes
o Opportunity to suppoit short-term emergency
accommodation {not long-term social housing)
o Wrap around services needed (similar model for community
housing)
o Funding cpportunities available within existing budget

s.73 Irrelevant information

Agendaitem 3 Cross-portfolio coordination
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From: Hamish Bessant

Sent: Tuesday, 9 August 2022 10:57 AM
To: Kate Whittle

Cc: Melissa Hallam

Subject: RE: Fortnightly PO catch up | Housing
Attachments: s.73 Irrelevant information

Hi Kate

Thanks for the catch up this morning. As discussed:

1. Wellcamp
a. Look forward to hearing your offices views. As discussed, would bé great to have a view this week if
possible. AN

2 s.73 Irrelevant information

Kind regards

Hamish Bessant

Senior Policy Advisor

Office of the Hon. Annastacia Palaszczuk MP
Premier of Queensland and Minister for the Olympics

s.73 Irrelevant inform

From: Hamish Bessant

Sent: Wednesday, 20 July 2022/2:39PM

To: Kate Whittle

Cc: Melissa Hallam

Subject: Fortnightly PO catch up | Housing

When: Tuesday, 9 August 2022 10:00 AM-10:30 AM (UTC+10:00) Brisbane.
Where: Level 33,1 Wiiliam Street, Brisbane, QLD, 4000

*No problem Mel{, moved to Tuesday. With the public holiday, there were limited times available. It looks like
Kate and | are free at this time, but you might have a clash. Happy to adjust further if needed.*

Please let me know if another date/time would be more suitable.

HB

1
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s.73 Irrelevant information

From: Hamish Bessant

Sent: Tuesday, 9 August 2022 10:57 AM

To: Kate Whittle <Kate.Whittle@ministerial.qld.gov.au>

Cc: Melissa Hallam <Melissa.Hallam@ministerial.qld-gov.au>
Subject: RE: Fortnightly PO catch up | Housing

Hi Kate

Thanks for the catch up this morning. As discussed:

1. Wellcamp
a. Look forward to hearing your offices views. As discussed, would be great to have a view this week if
possible. )

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

Sent: Wednesday, 20 July 2022 2:39 PM

To: Kate Whittle

Cc: Melissa Hallam

Subject: Fortnightly PO catch up | Housing '
When: Tuesday, 9 August 2022 10:00 AM-10:30 AM {UTC+10:00) Brisbane.

Where: Level 33, 1 William Street, Brisbane, QLD, 4000

*No problem Mel, moved to Tuesday. With the public holiday, there were limited times availabie. It looks like
Kate and | are free at this time, but you might have a clash. Happy to adjust further if heeded.*

Please let me know if another date/time would be more suitable.

HB

2
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From: Hamish Bessant

Sent: Thursday, 21 July 2022 5:05 PM
To: ' Zoe Russell

Subject: Wellcamp and Pinkenba

Zoe

As discussed:

e |Exempt Sch.3(2)(1)(b) Cabinet considerations

e Federal government waiting on our response regarding next steps for Pinkenba, but view is there is no
present or expected health need

e Opportunity to explore using the facility for temporary emergency accommodation for vulnerable
Queenslanders

e Pros

o Demonstrates an immediate response to concerns’in the housing portfolio where demand
continues to significantly outstrip supply

o Due to the facilities design, it can be divided irnto guadrants and used for other purposes, such
as if a health need is identified in the future

o Unused funding available to ensure it is fit-for-purpose to accommodate vulnerable
Queenslanders — funding would be handed back to Treasury if de-commissioned

o If successful, could be a model suitable’ foi Pinkenba

o Requires some minor works to be fit-for-purpose (could be completed within weeks)
o Requires wrap around services givenihie vulnerable nature of the individuals who would inhabit
it (GP services, mental health,alcoho! and other drug services, disability services etc)

e lease on Wellcamp has a hard end date in April 2023, giving the Government the option to renegotiate
or not renew at that point.

Kind regards

Hamish Bessant

Senior Policy Advisor

Office of the rioh., Annastacia Palaszczuk MP
Premierof Queensland and Minister for the Olympics
MWrre!evaEl
Queensland 1 William Street, Brisbane QLD 4000
Government PO'Box 15185 City East QLD 4002
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